
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 11/19/2013 4:19:02 PM 
To: kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Winter Planning Update and Tour of new Gas Control Center with 

CPUC Energy Division staff 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

kris.holz@cpucx3.QDv 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: rnailclmz03.pge.com 

kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# " " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprdO 9 . comp . pge . corn (itr aprdO 9 . cortip . pge . com 
[10.244.8.27]) 

'....ldinzO.3 .pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id 7430177 4 9 

_on=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO); 
Tue, 19 Nov 2 013 16:18:57 0800 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=::i 6; c=simple/ i 3 , d=p i, d , 
1=1384906737; ] Wkt6ElFlTaxc • i bPG • 1 , 
h=From:To:Subiu c. .Message ID:( • 1voe ! i i _ , 
b=LeM^ ' i a1 LdQ7LVemmsaQllUgB: ' I > i qhbY 

T"., i i i r GYCwEDWN5Q/8beS4Z M6d.A018858Q7 Xnwl 
• •' 1 1 1 55nW7/14Wwb/MQmTz8 = 

Received: ilppaprd0 9.comp.pge.com [127 .0.0.11) 
oy irmai Lppaprauv.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

rAK0D2xi0238 6 6; 
Tue, 19 Nov 2013 16:18:57 0800 

Received: from mail 0 3 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappOS . utility . pge . com. 
[10.244.87.70]) " " 

by itmailppaprd09.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id IgOdhyxueb 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 

SB GT&S 0635074 
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Tue, 1 9 Nov 2 (313 1 6 : 18 : 57 0800 
Received: from EXCHHUBSFO1.Utility.pge.com (exchhubsf01.uti] ity.pge.com. 
[10 .244 .108.13]) " " 

bv :ma:i 103 . COITTD . oae . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1 / Sent.rion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id 

' i I T " ph.er=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
55 0800 

Received: ty.pge.com. ( [fe80: :151:e8ff:32c2:le9d]) by 
EXCHH'TRC:F + 1. utd lity. pge . cv.,u , [re80: : 5877 : IdOc : 6be0 : d6e3ill ] ) with, mapi id 
14.02 009; Tue, 1.9 Nov 201.3 1.6:18:54 0800 
From: Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> 
To: "C ipher, Mel v.in .1. (GSO) " <M6CE@pge.comt, 

I Redacted 1 
[Redacted | 
" opuc.ca.gov" <richard.myers@cpuc.ca.govt, 
" Ii • • i 'cpuc.ca.gov" Cbelinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.govt, 
" I I-

(franz.c • , • ::::>v) " tfranz.chenglcpuc.ca.< 
"gregory. i i i ger@cpuc.ca.gov" tgregory. :i i i ger@cpuc.ca.govt, 
"kris.hoi; i1 ^ ' .ca.gov" tkris.holz@cpuc.c< ^ , 
"Cadenasso, Eugene 

t ,nr-~ne .' 1 1 - ~ er_,. _ ca _ gOV) " <eugene . cadenasso® cpuc . ca . govt 
; • t: 'i 'i 1 g Update and Tour of new Gas Control Center with CPUC 

1 y Di ! 1 i 
3 1 Torii ! 1. ..1 tanning Update and Tour of new Gas Control Center with. 

1 ' Di • 1 f 
3 1 ' :: .? ' 1 q.A6 JTs S f bL 1.6 5 SR51gAAAAt.g 
Date: :0 f 1 18 : 54. +0000 
Me s s ag 
<3BC55?c > >JI. + 3BD4EA5E1D91FDD9A67CE0 5 014 622@EXCHMBFF112 .Utility .pge . comt 

.; sage: en US 
< ruage: en US 
) .ach: 
) :or: 
: [10.244.108.100] 
< :/plain 
MIM: C 1.0 
X CF i1 1 op: Forwarded 
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